Delivery Report

From: Microsoft Outlook [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36abbeced 1109e]
Sent: 11/7/2018 8:32:23 PM

To: Sabrina Barnes [IMCEAEX-_o=Inglewood ou=CITY cn=Recipients_cn=sbarnes@cityofinglewood.org]; Jose O. Cortes
[IMCEAEX-_o=Inglewood ou=CITY cn=Recipients_cn=jcortes@cityofinglewood.org]
Subject: Undeliverable: Murphy’s Bowl/Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) Communication Protocol

Attachments: Murphy’s Bowl/Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center {IBEC) Communication Protocol

Your message
To: Mindala Wilcox; Fred Jackson; Royce Jones; Wmanley@rmmenvirolaw.com; Christopher E. Jackson; Artie Fields;
Yvonne Horton; Louis A. Atwell; Sharon Koike; Margarita Cruz; Louis Perez; Melanie McDade Dickens; Bettye Griffith;
Matthew Chambers; Jose O. Cortes; David L. Esparza; Mark Fronterotta; Cecil Flournoy; Ken Campos; Sabrina Barnes;
Stephanie Maldonado; Carla Lewis; Teresa Sanford

CcC: Maurice Hernandez; Tony Nguyen; Peter Puglese
Subject: Murphy’s Bowl/Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Center (IBEC) Communication Protocol
Sent: 11/7/2018 8:32:10 PM

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

Sabrina Barnes
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Jose O. Cortes
The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try

to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.







